

## **INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY LAW INSTITUTE (IPLI)**

**REGISTRATION INFORMATION 2022-2023**

**\*Subject to Change**

The Intellectual Property Law Institute (I.P.L.I.) was created in 1987 through the efforts of the State Bar of Michigan and the law faculties of the University of Detroit Mercy, Wayne State University and the University of Windsor.

IPLI is dedicated to providing basic knowledge and advanced legal education and furthering knowledge, scholarship and research in the law governing the richly diverse fields of intellectual property: patents, copyrights, trademarks, trade secrets and know-how, computers and related technology, communications and media, entertainment, technology transfer, trade regulation and the arts.

The primary purpose of IPLI is to facilitate the offering of an exceptional and rich curriculum for law students and lawyers in the field of intellectual property.

Full time students at each of the three law schools may register for any IPLI course and will pay the tuition required at their home institution. The course will be credited towards their law degree. In the case of lawyers in the field of intellectual property, tuition will be paid directly to IPLI.

***ONLINE REGISTRATION IS AVAILABLE FOR ALL THREE INSTITUTIONS***

***\*Courses Subject to Change***

## UNIVERSITY OF DETROIT MERCY SCHOOL OF LAW

[School of Law | University of Detroit Mercy \(udmercy.edu\)](https://lawschool.udmercy.edu/)

On the **2021-2022 Academic Calendar** -

[https://lawschool.udmercy.edu/\\_files/pdf/students/registrar/Detroit-Mercy-Law-Academic-Calendar-2021-2022.pdf](https://lawschool.udmercy.edu/_files/pdf/students/registrar/Detroit-Mercy-Law-Academic-Calendar-2021-2022.pdf)

### *Fall Term*

Saturday Classes Begin August 21, 2021

Term I Weekday Classes Begin August 23, 2021

Term I Final Examination Period December 2, 2021 – December 14, 2021

### *Winter Term*

Term II Classes Begin January 10, 2022

Term II Final Examination Period May 2 – 12, 2022 (Exams conclude by noon on 5/12)

### **Fall 2021**

#### **Copyright Law**

LAW 3120 – 3 credits

Professor [Melissa Eckhause](#)

Tuesday 6:00 p.m. – 7:25 p.m.

Thursday 6:00 p.m. – 7:25 p.m.

Room: ONLINE

Exam: Tuesday, December 7 at 6:00p.m.

#### **International Intellectual Property Clinic Patent Law**

LAW 5303 – 3 credits

Professors Denise Glassmeyer and James Stevens

Tuesday 8:00 p.m. – 9:50 p.m.

Room: HYFLEX (Simultaneously taught in-person and online. Students must select one method of instruction.)

Exam: N/A

#### **Patent Law**

LAW 3500 – 2 credits

Professor James Stevens

Tuesday 4:00 p.m. – 5:50 p.m.

Room: HYFLEX (Simultaneously taught in-person and online. Students must select one method of instruction.)

Exam: Wednesday, December 8 at 9:00 a.m.

#### **Trademark and Entrepreneur Clinic**

LAW 5320 – 3 credits

Professor Timothy Kroninger

Wednesday 6:00 p.m. – 7:50 p.m.

Room: ONLINE

Exam: N/A

### **Winter 2022 (TBA)**

[2021-22 Course Catalog](#) (this link will be updated in August 2021 for the 2021-2022 academic year)

All this information can be accessed from the Detroit Mercy Law's Registrar Webpage -

<https://lawschool.udmercy.edu/students/registrar.php>

## UNIVERSITY OF WINDSOR, FACULTY OF LAW

[Faculty of Law \(uwindsor.ca\)](http://uwindsor.ca)

### *FALL TERM*

Classes begin: September 7, 2021 and end December 3, 2021  
Examinations: December 6 – 20, 2021

### *WINTER TERM*

Classes begin: January 3, 2022 and end on April 1, 2022  
Examinations: April 4 – 22, 2022

**\*Non-Windsor students should contact the [Academic Coordinator](#) at (519) 253-3000, ext. 2931 for Registration**

[Fall 2021/Winter 2022 Course Descriptions](#)

### **Fall 2021**

#### **Contract Drafting, Negotiation, and Interpretation**

LAWG 5992-1 – 3 credits  
Paul Layfield  
Thursdays 5:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m.  
Room: None  
Exam: None

#### **Entrepreneurship and Law: The EPICentre Practicum (formerly called Fundamentals of IP Strategy)**

LAWG 5969-1 – 3 credits  
Professor Myra Tawfik  
Fridays 10:30 to 1:30 p.m.  
Room: None  
Exam: TBA  
Pre-requisites: At least one intellectual property law course ( Patent, Trademark, Copyright, or International IP Law Clinic ) OR background experience (whether professional or educational) with intellectual property or business upon application to Professor Tawfik.

#### **Privacy Law in Canada**

LAWG 5837-1 – 3 credits  
Pascale Chapdelaine  
Thursdays 1:30 – 4:30 p.m.  
Room: None  
Examination: Paper course

#### **Trademarks & Unfair Competition**

LAWG 5814-1 – 3 credits  
Professor Myra Tawfik  
Wednesdays, 1:30 pm – 4:30 p.m.  
Examination: TBA

## Winter 2022

### **Advanced Business Law Seminar**

LAWG-5880-1 - 3 credits

**\*By Application Only**

Pre-requisite: see Course Descriptions

Prof. Lama Sabbagh

Room: None

Exam: None

### **Contract Drafting, Negotiation, and Interpretation**

LAWG 5992-1

Paul Layfield

Thursdays 5:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m.

Room: None

Exam: None

### **Copyright**

LAWG 5915-1 – 3 credits

Professor Pascale Chapdelaine

Tuesdays 1:30 – 4:30 pm

Room: None

Examination: None

### **Entrepreneurship and Law: The EPICentre Practicum (formerly called Fundamentals of IP Strategy)**

LAWG 5969-1 – 3 credits

Professor Myra Tawfik

Fridays 10:30 noon to 1:30 p.m.

Room: None

Exam: TBA

Pre-requisites: At least one intellectual property law course ( Patent, Trademark, Copyright, or International IP Law Clinic ) OR background experience (whether professional or educational) with intellectual property or business upon application to Professor Tawfik.

### **Patent Law**

LAWG 5918-1 - 3 credits

Wissam Aoun

Mondays, 3:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m.

Room: None

Examination: TBA

**WAYNE STATE UNIVERSITY LAW SCHOOL**  
[Law School - Wayne State University](#)

**FALL TERM**

Classes begin: August 29, 2022 and end on Thursday, December 1, 2022  
Examinations: December 9-21, 2022

**WINTER TERM**

Classes begin: January 9, 2023 and end April 17, 2023  
Examinations: April 27 – May 10, 2023

**Fall 2022**

**Copyright Law**

LEX 7136 001 – 3 credits  
Professor Rothchild  
Tuesday and Thursday 4:35 – 6:00 p.m.  
Room 1535  
Examination: Tuesday, December 13 at 1:30 p.m.  
Prereq.: LEX 6500 Property

**Introduction to Contemporary Patent Law**

LEX 7655 001 – 2 credits  
Professors Brobine and Hargis  
Monday 6:10-8:10 p.m.  
Room 1545  
Examination: Monday, December 12 at 6:15 p.m.

**Winter 2023 (tentative)**

**Patent Enforcement**

LEX 7651 001 – 3 credits  
Professor White  
Monday 6:10-9:10 p.m.  
Examination: TBA  
Prereq.: LEX 6100 Civil Procedure A and LEX 6101 Civil Procedure B; Prereq. or Coreq.: LEX 7656 Patent Law

For **2022-2023** registration, please visit:

[Class and exam schedules - Law School - Wayne State University](#)

Non-Wayne Law students should contact the Law School Registrar, Rebecca Hollancid, at [rhollancid@wayne.edu](mailto:rhollancid@wayne.edu).

- Deleted: 30
- Deleted: 2021
- Deleted: Wednesday
- Deleted: 2021
- Deleted: 22
- Deleted: 2021
- Deleted: 10
- Deleted: 2022
- Deleted: 18
- Deleted: 2022
- Deleted: 28
- Deleted: 11
- Deleted: 2022
- Deleted: 2021
- Deleted: Trademarks and Unfair Competition
- Deleted: 7831
- Deleted: Monday
- Deleted: Wednesday
- Deleted: 00
- Deleted: 5
- Deleted: 25
- Deleted: 1545
- Deleted: Wednesday
- Deleted: 15
- Formatted: Font: Bold
- Formatted: Font: Not Bold
- Deleted: 2022
- Formatted: Font: Bold
- Formatted: Font: Not Bold
- Formatted: Font: Not Bold
- Deleted: Patent Enforcement¶  
LEX 7651 – 3 credits¶  
Professor White¶  
Mondays, 6:10-9:10 p.m.¶  
Room 2242¶  
Examination: Monday, May 2 at 6:15 p.m.¶  
Prereq.: LEX 6100 Civil Procedure A and LEX 6101 Civil Procedure B; Prereq. or Coreq.: LEX 7656 Patent Law¶  
¶  
Sports and the Law¶  
LEX 7766 – 3 credits¶  
Professor Schnieder¶  
Thursdays, 3:00-6:00 p.m.¶  
Room 2242¶  
No final examination, course requires papers¶
- Deleted: 2021
- Deleted: 2022